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TO: REGENTS, DEANS, DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS
COUNSELING AND CAREER CENTER
MIGUEL DE BENAVIDES LIBRARY
SIMBAHAYAN AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
RE: USTFU FORA
DATE: 13 AUGUST 2020

On 5-6 September 2020, the UST Faculty Union (USTFU) will hold online faculty fora for
a meeting with the USTFU Board and CBA Panel and discuss negotiated CBA, as follows:

5 September 2020, Saturday, 8-10AM | Architecture, Commerce, CCC, CFAD, IPEA,
NSTP, Science, Senior High School

5 September 2020, Saturday, 1-3PM AB, CTHM, Education, Engineering, IICS, JHS,
Civil Law, Library, Pharmacy

6 September 2020, Sunday, 8-10AM Accountancy, GS, IR, Medicine, Music,
Nursing, Rehabilitation Sciences, Graduate
School of Law

In view of the aforementioned, and as requested by the President of the USTFU, the
concerned faculty members who have scheduled synchronous classes on Saturday, 5
September 2020, are excused from their online classes but are enjoined to prepare an
alternative asynchronous activity for their students.

The link to the aforementioned fora was already sent to the individual emails of the faculty
members.

Thank you.
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2/F Main Building, UST Espana Boulevard, Sampaloc, Manila, Philippines 1015 f\\ ( B STARS w

Telephone: +63-2-731-3119,+63-2-406-1611 loc. 8219 « Telefax +63-2-781-1823 - secgen@ust.edu.ph R \'H'nm'- ELLENCE
http://www.ust.edu.ph e

coguition for Praiciency
o Chediy WA



